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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

anaheimproperties@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Allen Marcovitch 
<anaheim properties@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:11 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Allen Marcovitch 
1155 SW 25th Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426-7420 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eda2559215@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christopher Harris <eda2559215 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:55 AM 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed · 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Christopher Harris 
6022 Blakeford Dr Windermere, FL 34786-5601 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

amundrudk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Amundrud 
<amundrudk@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:10 AM 
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

Florida is a solar rich state. Please allow the residents of the state to make use of solar credits and benefit from this 
resource that we have. In fact, energy companies should be required to use more solar energy rather than less so that 
we can become less dependent on fossil fuels. 

Sincerely, 
Karen Amundrud 
4663 32nd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-2018 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

biggems60@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Otha Herrod <biggems60 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:20 AM 
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
Otha Herrod 
714 7 Old Kings Rd S Apt 95 Jacksonville, FL 32217-3346 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

s22j26@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Venkataraman <s22j26 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:25 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

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
Barbara Venkataraman 
2416 Middle River Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305-2729 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sjsrlc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Smith <sjsrlc@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:25 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Climate change is real. Continuing what we've been doing only exacerbates the problem. Solar energy, as well as other 
eco-friendly power sources, help to improve our future and our children and grandchildren's lives. Why would anyone 
want to negate their use except for their own economic interest? Don't let one groups greed keep Floridians from trying to 
improve their future. 
Then there's also the economic concerns of Floridian workers. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the 
time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's 
pockets. 

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
Sandra Smith 
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

onewriter2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Morgan <onewriter2 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :23 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is hardly the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to 
solar rights that will hurt jobs, take money out of people's pockets, and serve to abandon critical efforts to ameliorate 
climate change. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, a "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half--i.e., 125,000 jobs and families at risk in communities 
across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty. Without thoughtful, 
visionary, courageous leadership, this negative pattern could grow worse. 

People and businesses in Florida rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and choose 
how they power their lives. 
Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience and intelligence of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that could be coming our way. 

Please pause to intelligently generate a wholesome vision of Florida's energy needs and solutions rather than support 
more visionless, fossil-fuel status quo which has clearly demonstrated abundant harmfulness and merciless contributions 
to climate change--as evidence by record-breaking conflagrations in California, Oregon, Australia, and record-breaking 
domestic and worldwide flooding. 

The fossil fuel industry is a dinosaur that has been fed by a gravy train of taxpayer subsidies and ignorance. Fossil fuels 
were great during the Industrial Revolution, but have long outlived their usefulness. Yet this dinosaur industry continues to 
pressure and manipulate public servants to "keep doing the same old thing over and over again while expecting different 
results." This is insanity. We're counting on your sanity, wholesome vision, and thoughtfulness. 

Please evaluate something greater and more important than personal interest, and actively support sane solar power, 
solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you for your integrity, consideration, and support for real solutions. 

Sincerely, 
Katherine Morgan 
Gainesville, FL 32605 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

janewmcd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jane McDermott 
<janewmcd@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Jane McDermott 
491 S River Oaks Dr Indialantic, FL 32903-4627 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rwhthood@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Hood 
<rwhthood@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Richard Hood 
2203 Wembley Pl Oviedo, FL 32765-7109 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

4charlove@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charlene Crawford 
<4charlove@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:19 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The time is now to end our dependence on fossil fuels. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time 
to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Charlene Crawford 
3483 7th Ave SE Largo, FL 33771-2726 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

heathmeeks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Heath Meeks 
<heathmeeks@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:08 AM 
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
Heath Meeks 
Orlando, FL 32824 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

linnville9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steven Linnville <linnville9 
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
Steven Linnville 
2183 Staff Dr Cantonment, FL 32533-7742 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

justwritede_bb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Den Giarratana 
<justwritedebb@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:08 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Thank you for considering my viewpoint when making decisions for solar rights for Florida homeowners, and important 
jobs for Floridians. 

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

Many thanks 

Sincerely, 
Den Giarratana 
Wellington, FL 33414 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tomchiotti@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tom Chiotti 
<tomchiotti@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:24 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Tom Chiotti 
Sarasota, FL 34240 
tomchiotti@aol .com 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

samhanlj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lauren Johnson 
<sam hanlj@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Lauren Johnson 
217 Highlands Glen Cir Winter Springs, FL 32708-5787 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cynthiachamberlin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Cromwell 
<cynthiachamberlin@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Cynthia Cromwell 
238 Erie Dr Naples, FL 34110-1304 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ronsharpe338@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Ron Sharpe <ronsharpe338 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:18 AM 
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
Ron Sharpe 
7877 Wilton Crescent Cir University Park, FL 34201-2250 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vnelson64@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Valorie Pitts <vnelson64 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:23 AM 
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
Valorie Pitts 
140 NE 512th St Old Town, FL 32680-3815 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

judysmoses@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of julia Moses 
<judysmoses@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
employed ·2so,ooo people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
julia Moses 
4945 Gardiners Bay Cir Sarasota, FL 34238-2792 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

skylifecb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Bromfield 
<skylifecb@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Chris Bromfield 
3124 NE 7th Dr Boca Raton, FL 33431-6907 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JohnAtrix@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Forbes 
<JohnAtrix@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:22 AM 
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
John Forbes 
304 NE 99th St Miami Shores, FL 33138-2437 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

llan27@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Irma Lancheros <llan27 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:07 AM 
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
Irma Lancheros 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kakeller1973@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Keller <kakeller1973 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid . As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
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
Katherine Keller 
5211 Antares Ct Atlantic Beach, FL 32233-4583 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bc_borrell@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brendan Borrell 
<be_ borrell@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:53 AM 
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
Brendan Borrell 
Pensacola, FL 32503 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davidp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Parker 
<davidp@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:52 AM 
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

over 12,000 people. BeJore this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
David Parker 
524 Pelican Ky Atlantic Bch, FL 32233-4300 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

coaching4success@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of MC Edson 
<coaching4success@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:22 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Florida's future as a competitive provider of power depends on solar energy. 

During a public health and economic crisis is the wrong time to exacerbate uncertainty by making changes to solar rights. 
It will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Prior to COVID-19, Florida was #4 in production of electricity from solar panels in the country and employed over 12,000 
people. "Solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country. The industry employed 250,000 people. This pandemic 
could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its 
workforce due to economic instability and it could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy as well 
as choose how they power their lives. 

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
MC Edson 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34986 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rbookman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Bookman 
<rbookman@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:07 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Thank you for your service on the FPSC. 

I know that you each work diligently in the public interest and seek to balance competing interests. 

I am writing to urge you to continue your support for net metering. 

I believe that the long-term increase in resilience that a distributed solar system provides is worthy of your continued 
support. Net metering is a critical component to make this affordable for home owners like me. 

This should complement and not replace the utility scale power generation we have from FP&L. This partnership between 
homeowners and FP&L is the right thing for my community and for Florida. 

With a warming earth increasing the power of storms, an increase in decentralization of power generation is one way to 
increase our ability to adapt to a changing environment. My partial independence from the grid will help my family and 
those of my neighbors here in Coral Gables in the event of a prolonged outage such as the one we experienced with 
Hurricane Andrew. 23 days without power. I don't want to repeat that again. 

Thank you for your support. 

Sincerely, 
Richard Bookman 
5907 Riviera Dr Coral Gables, FL 33146-2702 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jsevilla77@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of julio sevilla <jsevilla77 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:21 AM 
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
julio sevilla 
Sanford, FL 32771 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jbrown42004@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Brown <jbrown42004 
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
Jeff Brown 
Lakeland, FL 33810 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

b2coy2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Coy <b2coy2 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:51 AM 
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
Barbara Coy 
2622 Monterey St Sarasota, FL 34231-5214 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

junkola77@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Hollister <junkola77 
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
Susan Hollister 
311 S Main St Winter Garden, FL 34787-3530 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Butch.Buoni@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Butch Buoni 
<Butch. Buoni@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:06 AM 
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
Butch Buoni 
450 Horizons E Apt 304 Boynton Beach, FL 33435-5135 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

janine.gedmin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janine Gedmin 
<janine.gedmin@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:52 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I added solar to my house in Apalachicola at a hefty expense because of net metering. That has allowed me to justify the 
up-front costs. 

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
here in Florida. After all, we are "The Sunshine State." 

Sincerely, 
Janine Gedmin 
226 9th St Apalachicola, FL 32320 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cajemian@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Ajemian 
<cajem ian@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Cynthia Ajemian 
16524 Magnolia Ter Montverde, FL 34756-3509 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Cody Mitchem <cody.mitchem34@gmail.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:40 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; 
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country; and our industry 
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

Cody Mitchem 

Mr Cody Mitchem 
cody.mitchem34@gmail.com 
6734 Lauren Trace ct 
Milton , Fl 32570 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joan Gale <Joan.Gale.53011910@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:20 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Joan Gale 
214 Mansfield E 
Boca Raton, FL 33434 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

edgewater-drive@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Vincent <edgewater­
drive@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:35 AM 
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

The consistent money grubbing by Florida power monopolies will enhance customers complete abandonment (as with 
cable TV) when you are no longer needed. 

Sincerely, 
Thomas Vincent 
3341 Edgewater Dr Gulf Breeze, FL 32563-3309 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davidkywildcats@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David House 
<davidkywildcats@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:50 AM 
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
David House 
14449 69th Dr N West Palm Beach, FL 33418-7240 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jpmille1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Justin Miller <jpmille1 
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
em ployed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
Justin Miller 
1500 14th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-4006 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nicholehofford@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nichole Hofford 
<nicholehofford@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 12:03 AM 
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
Nichole Hofford 
4514 W Beachway Dr Tampa, FL 33609-4234 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cynthiasanders@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Sanders 
<cynthiasanders@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:49 AM 
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
Cynthia Sanders 
2920 NW 28th Ter Boca Raton, FL 33434-6005 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jacklynne74@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynne Price <jacklynne74 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 12:01 AM 
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
Lynne Price 
402 E Chelsea St Tampa, FL 33603-3717 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bdbenyak@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donalie Benyak 
<bdbenyak@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Donalie Benyak 
6979 Winkler Rd Apt 327 Fort Myers, FL 33919-7027 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

steve_po@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Dickison 
<steve _po@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 12:00 AM 
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
Stephen Dickison 
2171 Whiting Tri Orlando, FL 32820-1457 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maggierz45@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Zeiner <maggierz45 
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
here in Florida. This is a great way for senior citizens and everyone else to save money on their electricity bills while 
helping the environment. We need easier access to solar; not more roadblocks to prevent it. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Margaret Zeiner 
3624 Summerwind Cir Bradenton, FL 34209-5801 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

martiking100@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marti King <martiking100 
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
Marti King 
122 Bonita Pl Ormond Beach, FL 32174-4904 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ang.pbg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANGELA CHAMBERS 
<ang.pbg@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:00 AM 
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
ANGELA CHAMBERS 
5566 Pennock Point Rd Jupiter, FL 33458-3401 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

achazing@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Adam Chazin-gray 
<achazing@everyactioncustom .com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:01 AM 
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
Adam Chazin-gray 
Berkeley, CA 94 702 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mayorlerner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cindy Lerner 
<mayorlerner@ev.eryactioncustom.com> 
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
Cindy Lerner 
5901 Moss Ranch Rd Pinecrest, FL 33156-5636 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gentrymartin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Martin 
<gentrymartin@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Linda Martin 
2334 Acadie Dr Jacksonville, FL 32217-3513 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

masingleton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Singleton 
<masingleton@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Martha Singleton 
6600 SW 79th Ave Miami, FL 33143-2625 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Bradley Martin <Martinbradley8535@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:51 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; 
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

Bradley Martin 

Mr Bradley Martin 
Martinbradley8535@yahoo.com 
500 MARTHA DR 
Buda, TX 78610 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jimenezfive@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of darlyn jimenez 
<jimenezfive@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :08 AM 
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
darlyn jimenez 
Winter Park, FL 32789 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

website23@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Ramos <website23 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :07 AM 
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
Patricia Ramos 
Miami, FL 33132 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

janmato10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Davis <janmato10 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :09 AM 
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
Janet Davis 
10812 Winding Stream Way Bradenton, FL 34212-5261 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeannie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeannie Hamilton 
<jeannie@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :07 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

What are you thinking? Please be forward-thinking human beings and not status quo, backward thinking individuals. The 
middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights 
that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country and our industry 
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

Please DO THE RIGHT THING for the future of this planet and not just think from your own narrow perspective. We 
MUST wean this country OFF fossil fuels. The sun provides an ENDLESS supply of energy fuel. The sun is not ruining 
our fragile natural environment with mining, drilling, tracking, leaking pipe lines, deforestation, contaminating our ocean 
wildlife and more. One way to leave an admirable legacy for generations to come is through solar power. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Jeannie Hamilton 
1085 Alcove Loop The Villages, FL 32162-4417 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nancy88@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of a Nancy A.Lee <nancy88 
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
a Nancy A. Lee 
2951 S Bayshore Dr Coconut Grove, FL 33133-6002 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jmurphy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeanne Murphy 
<jmurphy@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:52 AM 
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
Jeanne Murphy 
Largo, FL 33778 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nancy.goldman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Goldman 
<nancy.goldman@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:37 AM 
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
Nancy Goldman 
1945 Gulf Of Mexico Dr Unit 507 Longboat Key, FL 34228-3351 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

13scribes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Parker 
< 13scribes@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 11, 2020 9:06 PM 
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
Daniel Parker 
1009 Harbert St Tallahassee, FL 32303-6417 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maldonado.ac@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANA MALDONADO 
<maldonado.ac@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:01 AM 
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
ANA MALDONADO 
19053 Fly Rod Run Loxahatchee, FL 33470-6024 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wickw50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Wicklund <wickw50 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:36 AM 
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

Further, deregulation of electricity providers in the entire state of Florida should commence immediately. 

Sincerely, 
John Wicklund 
113 30th St W Bradenton, FL 34205-4244 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jackie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jacqueline Hawkes 
<jackie@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 11, 2020 9:05 PM 
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
Jacqueline Hawkes 
8495 SE 126th Pl Belleview, FL 34420-5412 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

josielr65@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Josie Rozzelle <josielr65 
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
Josie Rozzelle 
Cocoa, FL 32927 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Derek Gisriel <mrgisriel@me.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:45 AM 
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

Derek Gisriel 

Mr Derek Gisriel 
mrgisriel@me.com 
802 Matagorda St 
San Antonio, TX 78210 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mike.vizvary@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Vizvary 
<mike. vizvary@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :54 AM 
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
rights. 

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
Michael Vizvary 
2319 Aubrey Ln Sarasota, FL 34231-4646 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cecigaza@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cecilia Guzman 
<cecigaza@everyactioncustom .com> 
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

Please d~fend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Cecilia Guzman 
Bradenton, FL 34207 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

trislp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Smith <trislp@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 7:52 PM 
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
Laura Smith 
2016 Foxboro Dr Orlando, FL 32812-8658 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

aldenponds@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Wilson 
<aldenponds@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :52 AM 
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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of.these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
Mary Wilson 
209 Colonade Cir Naples, FL 34103-8723 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mjcannon@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Margaret Jean Cannon 
<mjcannon@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :33 PM 
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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. This not just your future but ours as well. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest-growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy and 
choose how they power their lives. Less gas as well as we don't need pipelines we need solar panels. 

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
Margaret Jean Cannon 
548 B Beach Rd Sarasota, FL 34242-1973 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bloomerl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Bloomfield 
<Bloomerl@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Linda Bloomfield 
2802 N 46th Ave Apt B622 Hollywood, FL 33021-8901 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jbowers 18@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jade Bowers <jbowers 18 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:33 AM 
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
rights that will hurtjobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Jade Bowers 
Lithia, FL 3354 7 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cgbrittain@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Brittain 
<cgbrittain@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:32 AM 
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
Carol Brittain 
3024 Shamrock St S Tallahassee, FL 32309-3323 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dorothyk487@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dorothy Kamm <dorothyk487 
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
Dorothy Kamm 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34986 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kathy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Gustafson-Hilton 
<kathy@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :32 PM 
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
Kathy Gustafson-Hilton 
5197 40th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711-4709 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vmccallum14@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Virginia McCallum <vmccallum14 
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
Virginia Mccallum 
7602 Partridge Street Cir Bradenton, FL 34202-4028 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kurisu99@everyactioncustom ;com on behalf of Christine Loken-Kim <kurisu99 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :31 PM 
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
Christine Loken-Kim 
894 Barrymoore Loop The Villages, FL 32162-3364 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jefay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jane Phelan <jefay@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Jane Phelan 
2578 66th Ter S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712-5608 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cohenboca@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Rebecca Cohen 
<cohenboca@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Rebecca Cohen 
1033 Grand Isle Ter Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418-4582 

1 




